




From: Media <Media@tewaihanga.govt.nz>  
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 12:16 PM 
To:  
Cc: Media <Media@tewaihanga.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE:  Northland roading corridor advice 

 

Hi 

 

Major apologies for the delay! Here you go. 

 

 

1. What other considerations are being deprioritised compared to speed in regards to 
this project? 

The Commission regularly advocates for robust project planning principles prior to 
committing to infrastructure projects. We expressed that key focus areas such as value for 
money and deliverability of the project could be at risk if commitment to the project and its 
financing method were made prior to a detailed investment case of each segment. 

2. Does the Commission think the process followed to prioritise this project has been 
a bad one, given commitments appear to have been made before a detailed 
investment case? 

The New Zealand Infrastructure Strategy highlights the importance of good decision making 
and planning before committing to projects. One of its recommendations is that “a business 
case is used to rigorously examine a potential project’s benefits relative to its costs, value 
the future appropriately, show the project to be resilient to change under a range of future 
scenarios, and show who benefits and how much. A preferred option or cost profile is not 
announced until this detailed analysis has been completed.” 

3. Can the Commission provide its working underpinning the claim that this one 
project could cost up to 10% of all Crown non-maintenance/renewal investment 
over the next 10 years i.e. what cost estimates is it drawing on? 

The claim relies on some preliminary modelling of potential infrastructure spending 
envelopes for central government. Based upon information from our Build or Maintain 
Research Insights report, from 2003 to 2021, central government investment as a share of 
GDP was about 2.5%. Depreciation/renewal investment as a share of GDP was 1.5% over the 
same period. Using data from Treasury’s 2021 Long Term Fiscal Model forecast of nominal 
GDP, we estimate that total spending would be $429 billion over the 2025-2054 period 
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across all Crown infrastructure (transport, hospitals, schools, etc). After removing 
depreciation from this, we estimate that this could be around $173 billion in non-discounted 
terms.  

We assume a project cost of $10B, in discounted terms (consistent with NZTA’s RFP). 
According to UK DfT guidelines for cost and schedule overruns, the P80 cost overrun for a 
major road project at the Outline Business Case stage (equivalent to our Indicative Business 
Case) is around 64%; and the P90 cost overrun is around 90%. 

Depending upon the discount rate applied and how one accounts for potential cost overruns 
then, the project could reasonably be a tenth of this non-depreciation envelope.  

4. Does the Commission not think tolling and other alternative funding tools could 
fund the financing required for the road? Does it think a large portion of funding 
will be required from the NLTF? 

Our recent report, Buying Time, illustrates a basic model of cost recovery potential for 
hypothetical toll roads in New Zealand. The ability to fund a new road with tolls will depend 
upon its time saving relative to the free alternative, the cost to build the road, and the level 
of traffic. If this project uses alternative funding tools, NZTA will provide the formal 
modelling of their feasibility. 

5. Does the Commission think the project represents good value for money? 

The Commission expects that value for money is assessed through a rigorous detailed 
business case. We are unable to comment on the project’s value for money as we have not 
been provided a detailed business case for the project. However, we understand that one is 
currently in preparation. 

6. Does the Commission have any other comments re the project? 

The Commission acknowledges the need to balance Government transport objectives and 
speed of delivery with the need for robust project planning, and supports Waka Kotahi’s 
work in this regard.  

 

 

Cheers, 

Simon 

 




